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CI.TY MUTUAL BUILDING,
22 ELIZABETH STREET,
HOBART

................................. TASMANIA BOX 205 B, G.P.O., HOBART

ABC _ANZAAS PROGRAMMES

RECORDING STUDIO: Rooms 343% and 341, Top (3rd)
floor Arts Building.

PHONE: University - 27741, ext 379

/6 August, 1965.

Dear Dr. Qt‘uf

We are most interested in your paper§about
CQ‘.‘-.‘('S %Lttt Mlio adlree .0Nn.. ‘p L 17, '" oo
and we would be most gratef l 1f you would grant us
the privilege of interviewing you for ABC National
Radio.

We would be pleased if you could visit-wuws at-- - —— — —
our special recording studio for this purpose
at your earliest convenience.

All being well, we should be able to record
your item immediately, and you should be free
within half an hour of your arrival. If you are
unable to come in today, could you please ring us
at our studio number given above. If you cannot
contact us there, you may be able tc get us, or at
least leave a message about your availability and
whereabouts via David Wilson or Brian King at the
ABC Talks Department (Hobart 27821, ext. 280, 281,
284), but we hope that you will have no difficulty,
since we are anxious to interview you as soon as
possible. Naturally we shall not broadcast any item
until after your papver has been delivered.

I am writing to you as co-ordinator of the whole
ABC coverage of ANZAAS, and perhaps I should say

that it may be one of my colleagues who will interview
you.

Yours sincerely,

DR. PETER POCKLEY
Science Programmes Organiser.
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